
TOWN OF WOODBURY 
281 Main Street South 

Woodbury, Connecticut 06798-0369 
(203)263-3467 - www.woodburyct.org  

First land deed from the Indians 

April 12th 1659 

 

TROLLEY BED PLANNING COMMITTEE 
SPECIAL MEETING 

MINUTES 
Thursday, May 5, 2016 

7:00 p.m., Shove Building Conference Room 

Members Attending: 
Nancy Bailey 	 Ron Taurik 
Tom Ecsedy 	 Bob Travers 
Terri Hale 	 Chris Wood 
Dave Taylor 
Also attending: Selectman B. Perkinson, K. Doyle. 

Meeting called to order at 7:04 p.m. All members were seated, a quorum was established. Chairman 
Travers referenced Section 8-21 of Connecticut General Statutes and Section 921 of the Town 
Charter, Conflict of Interest. 

INTRODUCTION OF MEMBERS AND PANEL OF ADVISORS — 
Chairman Travers asked members of the new Committee to introduce themselves and explain their 
expertise/interest. Chairman Travers also explained there would be an advisory panel that would 
bring additional specific information to the Committee. This panel includes K. Castagnetta, Town 
Planner; Tracey Anderson, Reservoir Neighbor; Len DeJong, Pomperaug River Watershed Coalition 
(PRWC) Executive Director; Jennifer Miller, Parks and Recreation Director; Arthur Milnor, Executive 
Director of Flanders Nature Center and Land Trust; and Joel Serota, Chair of the former Woodbury 
Reservoir Property Task Force. 

OVERVIEW OF THE COMMITTEE'S TASK & EARLY AGENDA ITEMS — Chairman Travers 
explained what he views as the general path the Committee should take, although he is willing to take 
any suggestions. He said the task is to produce a Usage Document for the Reservoir Property which 
will be submitted to the Board of Selectmen for review, possible modification and approval. The plan 
may go to the Planning Commission and Parks and Rec. for comment and suggestion. He foresees 
four component parts of the document: 1) list of activities encouraged/instituted with little expense; 2) 
activities encouraged/instituted with some expenditure of funds (requiring budget allocation); 3) 
activities requiring some sort of monitoring; and 4) activities that will be prohibited. 
R. Taurik asked if the property would be for Woodbury residents only. Chairman Travers said no, it 
would be open to the public. C. Wood asked how the lists would be integrated with an overall 
management plan, and who would be responsible for the management plan? He also noted that 
parking would be an issue that someone would have to address. Chairman Travers said there are 
some parking possibilities, but responsibility for that decision would have to be determined. He 
assumes some tasks may fall to Park and Rec, but that this group should not create work that the 
Town departments are not able to do. C. Wood noted that Flanders has offered help, but it is unclear 
whether that has been formally offered and accepted. N. Bailey asked if there are trails already on 
the property. Chairman Travers showed a map of the property. Members will receive copies of 
property maps. Some trails exist, some have been maintained and others have not. D Taylor said he 



Respectfully Submitted, 

".J c  

Linda G. Kaelin, Clerk 

RECEIVED & FILED 
IN WOODRUM' 77 

This 	Ct14.‘. day 
at 

would like to see the management plan somehow integrated. C. Wood said perhaps with each use 
list, items could be keyed to correspond with management/enforcement issues. C. Wood also would 
like to know if there are any DEEP restrictions imposed by the grant. T. Hale asked if the members 
would be asked to speak to the public to gather information. Chairman Travers said he envisions 
having the panel of advisors give informational presentations at meetings, then having members 
discuss issues and gather thoughts. An email address, owa(em! woodburyct.orQ,  has been established 
to collect comments from the public that will be shared with members. T. Hale suggested publicizing 
that email address somehow in Voices. Committee members will also be asked to make 
presentations of ideas if they wish. T. Ecsedy said he would like to see general implementation 
timelines associated with list items. Chairman Travers asked each member to come up with ideas for 
the four lists for the next meeting. 

DISCUSSION OF MEETING DATES & TIMES/DEVELOPMENT OF CALENDAR- Following 
discussion regarding availability of members, it was agreed that meetings would take place at 7 p.m. 
on the second and fourth Mondays of each month, except during the summer when one meeting 
would be held in July (22"d) and one in August (28th). The meeting location will be determined by 
availability. A walk of the property with a guide will be scheduled for an available Saturday. 

PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR — B. Perkinson asked if there is a copy of the application that was filed 
with DEEP. K. Doyle said there is one available online, as well as a copy of the Environmental 
Review Team report, which is very informative. 
K. Doyle said she is excited to see such a great group for this effort, and noted that she is excited to 
see the potential for agricultural uses such as maple sugaring; she requested that any funds made 
from such activities would be put in a special fund for maintenance of the property. Ms. Doyle also 
submitted a letter which included reference to current Town Park ordinances that should apply to this 
property. 
R. Travers said he would like to have a vice-chair for the committee and asked members to consider 
this for next meeting. 
C. Wood suggested a press release with the email address be sent out when there was more 
information to report on the Committee activities. 
K. Doyle asked if the email could be put on the Town website along with the description of the 
Committee. 
N. Bailey recommended that Dick Leavenworth should be included as an advisor. She also 
mentioned that Ingrid Manning would like to address the group regarding the Greenway. Chairman 
Travers said these would be added to the presentation list, as would other recommended speakers 
along the way. 

ADJOURNMENT- C. Wood moved to adjourn, seconded by R. Taurik. Meeting adjourned at 8:56 

P.m 


	Page 1
	Page 2

